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TO: Office of the City Administrator
ATTN:  Deborah A, Edgerly
FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency
DATE:  December 18, 2007
RE: Supplemental Report to Emergency Ordinance, Pursuant to Charter Section

213, Establishing Interim Controls Requiring Design Review for all New Auto-
Related Construction, and a Conditional Use Permit for Automotive-Related
Uses in the Community Thoroughfare Commercial Zone (C- 40), to Take Effect
Immediately Upon Introduction and Adoption.

SUMMARY

Attachment A, a map of the Citywide C-40 zones which are affected by the proposed emergency
interim controls ordinance, is updated to reflect the correct language of the ordinance. This map
is an attachment to the December 18, 2007 Staff Report for the Emergency Ordmance
establishing interim controls for auto-related activities in C-40 zones.

Respectfully submitted,

A4

For Claudia Caffpio,
Director, CEDA
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Prepared by:
Devan Reiff, Planner I1
CEDA

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE
CITY COUNCIL:

Yo A

Office of the City Adminis{fator /

Item:
City Council
December 18, 2007



Attachment A. Citywide C-40 zones |
Proposed Design Review for all new auto-related construction
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t==3 C-40 Zones

For Nustrative Purposes Only;
affected parcels will be determined at time of application. .




